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From: _ H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 5:55 PM

To: ‘vermarr@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday, August 12, 2010

Remember, you're on vacation!

----- Original Message -----

From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Wed Aug 11 16:21:03 2010

Subject: Fw: Schedule for Thursday, August 12, 2010

Senate will go into session tomorrow to pass border security bill by uc.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stout, Jennifer P

To: H_SeniorStaff

Sent: Wed Aug 11 15:44:52 2010

Subject: FW: Schedule for Thursday, August 12, 2010

From: Engle, Tricia (DPC) [mailto:Tricia_Engle @dpc.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 3:43 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Schedule for Thursday, August 12, 2010

The Senate will convene tomorrow, Thursday, August 12th at 10 a.m., for the sole purpose of receiving and passing by
consent H.R. 6080, border security, and a resolution on the death of Senator Stevens. This will be an extremely short

session as we will just be doing these two items.

Once the session concludes tomorrow, we are out until September 13th. Tricia Engle Senior Floor Assistant to Senate
Maijority Leader Harry Reid

To view the Senate Democratic Floor Schedule visit http://democrats.senate.gov/calendar/
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